REGULAR MEETING OF THE CUYLER TOWN BOARD

March 9, 2023

Present were: Deputy Supervisor A. Lee Smith, Clerk Custer, Councilwomen Corbin and Stafford and Councilmen White and Smith, and Superintendent Breed. Supervisor Randall was absent.

Also present were: Chris Crossway.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Deputy Supervisor A. Lee Smith and the regular meeting of the Cuyler Town Board was called to order at 7:00pm.

On a motion from Councilwoman Corbin and seconded by Councilman Smith the minutes from February 9, 2023 meeting was read and approved. All Ayes

On a motion from Councilwoman Stafford and seconded by Councilwoman Corbin the board authorized payment of bills on abstract # 3 totaling \$ 13,641.16 All Ayes

Superintendent Breed stated not much going on. He gave the board a list of all the equipment and tools. Councilwoman Corbin asked if Superintendent Breed knew what roads he would be doing this year. John stated he was not sure yet. He stated that the big trucks are doing a number on some of the town roads like Pease Hill Rd. John stated he has some old plows but wants to keep them for parts. Councilman White suggested to scrap them.

No dog report.

No code report.

No justice report.

Councilman White stated the town had to have Pforter Heating and Plumbing go to James Marshalls home for a sewer repair.

The board received on mowing bid and Councilwoman Corbin opened it and it was from Richard Eldridge and prices are the same as last years.

On a motion from Councilwoman Corbin and seconded by Councilman White the board accepted the bid from Richard Eldridge for \$ 145.00 per mow of the Septic area, Park, Depot and Firehouse. \$ 225.00 per mow for the Cemetery which would be mowed ten times per year. All trimming for all properties included.

All Ayes

Chris Crossway came to the board to give some updates on the Depot. He stated he has found someone to make all new windows and recommend getting storm windows too. He did some measuring for the trim. He also asked about the fence. Councilman White and Smith said to tear it down. He asked about the driveway and Superintendent Breed stated he could not do it until at least April. John stated someone needs to measure out the new driveway and would get the fabric and lime stone for the

driveway. He also stated that Joseph River's painting would do the painting. Councilman Smith will talk to Michael Denkenberger about the stuff in the depot now. Councilman Smith stated to have Chris Crossway call Councilman Smith when he ready to start the work.

The clerk stated that the town needs to do a resolution for a public hearing on the windmill local law. Councilman Smith questioned why we needed a resolution when we already stated we would have a public hearing. So no resolution was not passed.

The clerk also had paperwork from the bookkeeper and was going to budget transfers but did not because we did not have the whole transfer list. Will do at next board meeting.

On a motion from Councilwoman Corbin and seconded by Councilwoman Stafford the board adjourned the regular meeting of the Cuyler Town Board at 7:46 pm. All Ayes

General Fund: \$4,194.52 Hwy Fund: \$9,446.64 Totaling: \$13,641.16 Respectively submitted, Wendy Custer, Cuyler Town Clerk